24397/RWS

9 November 2015

To whom it may concern

ENGINEERS AND TECHNICAL DESIGNERS

Dear Sirs

Ref : 29 New End NW3 1JD, Structural Engineering Supervision of Basement Works

We refer to the Appeal Decision of 2 February 2015 and Condition 21, namely

The development shall not commence until a suitably qualified Chartered
Engineer with membership of an appropriate professional body has been
appointed to inspect, approve and monitor the permanent and temporary
basement construction works throughout their duration. The appointment
shall be confirmed in writing to the local planning authority prior to the
commencement of development and any subsequent change shall be
confirmed forthwith for the duration of the basement construction works

We confirm that Fluid Structures Limited, structural engineering consultants, have been retained by Lynton Group as structural
engineer for the development and to discharge the obligations of Condition 21.

Our principal representatives on the project will be Mr David Crookes BSc CEng MistructE MIFE and Mr Ralph Swallow MEng
CEng MICE.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Yours sincerely
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Ralph Swallow
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